Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 3:05 pm

To: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2300257H/ST SDT2323C (ECICS) FIRE INVESTIGATION D.O.L
10/04/2023

Attachments: 01. OD - SDT2323C (ECICS) SAS.PDF; MPC22P00116600 Comp.PDF

Dear Winnie,

Kindly help me open reference for this fire case. Investigation only.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@Ikkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 1:17 pm

To: Muhammad Afig Bin Mohamed Kamal <afig_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Investigation <investigation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: EL Ref: DMPC2300257H/ST SDT2323C (ECICS) FIRE INVESTIGATION D.O.L 10/04/2023

Dear Afiq,

Thank you for the assignment.

Dear Investigation team,

FYNA. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 12:04 PM



To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2300257H/ST SDT2323C (ECICS) FIRE INVESTIGATION D.O.L 10/04/2023
Dear Sir/ Ma’am,

We would like to appoint you for the above matter.

Accident Description
Our Insured discovered that the vehicle rear bumper was burn.

Policy coverage

We have attached the following documents for your necessary action on this matter.
1. Policy COl and Policy Schedule
2. OI SAS report

We will require you to find out the following:
1. Details of incident
Any modification
If the damages reporting is consistent with GIA report
To request the accident video captured in our insured vehicle.
Advice on necessary reserves
Request for SCDF fire report.
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Should you require any further documents, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards
Afiqg Kamal

Associate | Claims

cics
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DID (65) 6303 0308 Tel (65) 6206 5588

Email afig_ mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply

email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



